
 

 

17/4/2019 

Stefan Chalouhi 
Project Engineer  
ADCO Constructions  
7-9 West Street North Sydney 
NSW 2060 
 
Attention: Stefan Chalouhi 
 
Dear Stefan 
 
RE: North Kellyville Public School – Landscaping SSD Certification  
 
NBRS confirm that in accordance with the State Significant Development Consent Condition C19, all 
trees planted (capable of reaching a minimum height of 8m at maturity) are planted at 100lt pot sizes 
and are locally endemic to New South Wales. A total of 125 trees have been planted in accordance 
with these conditions.  
 
 
Regards, 
 
NBRSARCHITECTURE 
 

 
 
Conor Brown 
Senior Landscape Architect  
 
 
 
 


